

SACS LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

Lowman Student Center, Room 302
Meeting of July 17, 2008, 8:00 a.m.

Members Present: Payne (Co-Chair), Gillespie, Muehsam, Jenkins, Price, Rogers and Williams

1. Minutes of July 10, 2008 meeting
Action: Motion for approval by Rogers, second by Gillespie; passed.
2. The committee reviewed and edited SACS standards 3.6.1, 3.6.2, 3.8.1, 3.10.1, 3.11.3, and 4.2.

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 28, 2008, 8:00 a.m. in LSC 302.

Somer Smith